

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-AB548)

Received: **03/12/2002**

Received By: **rmarchan**

Wanted: **03/12/2002**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Russell Decker (608) 266-2502**

By/Representing: **barb**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **rmarchan**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters: **kuesejt**

Subject: **Elections - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Sen.Decker@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to: **robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us**

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

SA (reimbursement of certain election expenses) to AB-548 (date of presidential preference primary)

Instructions:

Require elections board to reimburse municipalities for cost of holding presidential preference primary if that primary is the only election held in the municipality.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rmarchan 03/12/2002 kuesejt 03/12/2002	csicilia 03/12/2002		_____			
/1			pgreensl	_____	lrb_docadmin	lrb_docadmin	

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
			03/12/2002 _____		03/12/2002	03/12/2002	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-AB548)

Received: 03/12/2002

Received By: rmarchan

Wanted: 03/12/2002

Identical to LRB:

For: Russell Decker (608) 266-2502

By/Representing: barb

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: rmarchan

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters: kuesejt

Subject: Elections - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Sen.Decker@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

SA (reimbursement of certain election expenses) to AB-548 (date of presidential preference primary)

Instructions:

Require elections board to reimburse municipalities for cost of holding presidential preference primary if that primary is the only election held in the municipality.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1/?	rmarchan	1 cis 3/12 62	3/12 P8	3/12 P8/1/50			

FE Sent For:

<END>



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBa1550/2 1
RJM&JTK:):....

NOL

EMPR
DUSTL

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 548

cjs

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
Page 1, line 3: after "primary" insert "and making an appropriation."

1. Page 2, line 16: after that line insert:

"SECTION 4g. 5.68 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

5.68 (4) The Except as provided under sub. (7), the cost of compensation of election officials and trainees shall be borne in the manner provided in s. 7.03.

History: 1979 c. 260, 311, 355; 1985 a. 304; 1993 a. 399; 1999 a. 182; 2001 a. 16.

SECTION 4j. 5.68 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

5.68 (7) "© INSERT A

2. Page 6, line 7: after that line insert:

"SECTION 10m. 20.510 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

20.510 (1) (b) " INSERT B

(END)

INSERT B

20.510 (1) (b) Election-related ~~date change~~ cost reimbursement. A sum
sufficient to reimburse ~~counties and municipalities~~ for ~~costs incurred resulting from~~
~~1995-96 election-related date changes made under 1995 Wisconsin Act 16.~~

period

SECTION 2. 20.510 (1) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 3. Nonstatutory provisions; 1995-96 election-related date
change costs.

INSERT A

FWS 2-7

If any ~~county or~~ municipality incurs costs specifically resulting from
changes to any date related to the 1996 spring primary and election and the 1996
presidential preference primary, as provided in 1995 Wisconsin Act 16, including any
litigation costs or costs of any judgments payable by the county or municipality
or ~~its~~ portion thereof on the date

resulting from these changes, the county or municipality may file a claim for
reimbursement of ~~those~~ ^{the} costs with the elections board. The claim shall be
accompanied by appropriate substantiation of any costs incurred. The board shall
thereupon audit the claim and, if the board finds that the costs have been incurred
by the ~~county or~~ municipality, and the costs would not have been incurred but for the
enactment of ~~1995 Wisconsin Act 16~~ <sup>the requirement to hold the presidential preference primary on the 2nd Tuesday
in February</sup> and necessarily resulted from the changes made
by that act, the board shall reimburse the ~~county or~~ municipality for those costs ~~from~~
~~the appropriation under section 20.510 (1) (b) of the statutes, as created by this act.~~

No claim is payable under this subsection unless the claim is filed with the ~~elections~~
board, together with appropriate substantiation, by ~~December 31, 1996~~ <sup>April 30 following
the presidential
preference
primary</sup>

SECTION 4. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after
publication, except as follows:

- (1) The repeal of section 20.510 (1) (b) of the statutes takes effect on July 1,
1997.

(END)

2001-2002 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRBa1550/lins
RJM & JTK.....

JWS 2-7

Not

that any municipality incurs costs in any year ~~specifically~~ to hold the presidential preference primary in the municipality, or ⁱⁿ any portion thereof ~~because there is~~ no other ~~primary~~ election ^{is} held concurrently with the presidential preference primary in that year ~~the municipality~~ may file a claim with the board for reimbursement of those costs.

at one or more polling places where

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBa1550/?dn
RJM&JTK:.....

ejs

Senator Decker:

Under this amendment, a municipality that incurs costs from holding the presidential primary may submit a statement of costs to the elections board for reimbursement, provided no other election was held in the municipality concurrently with the presidential primary. The elections board, after auditing the statement, must reimburse all costs that would not have been incurred but for the enactment of AB-548. The amendment provides a sum sufficient appropriation for the purpose of making these reimbursements. ✓

If you have any questions or if you desire any changes to the amendment, please feel free to call. ✓

Robert J. Marchant
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-4454
E-mail: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778

or a portion thereof

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBa1550/1dn
RJM&JTK:cjs:pg

March 12, 2002

Senator Decker:

Under this amendment, a municipality that incurs costs from holding the presidential primary may submit a statement of costs to the elections board for reimbursement, provided no other election was held in the municipality or a portion thereof concurrently with the presidential primary. The elections board, after auditing the statement, must reimburse all costs that would not have been incurred but for the enactment of AB-548. The amendment provides a sum sufficient appropriation for the purpose of making these reimbursements.

If you have any questions or if you desire any changes to the amendment, please feel free to call.

Robert J. Marchant
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-4454
E-mail: robcrt.marchant@legis.state.wi.us

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778